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Our Ref: Q/LW10-253-02/Let001/PL/MG

Ms. Caroline Kelly e
Programme Officer ﬁ O“(T\QNX
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use ONMENTP«\ PR
PO Box 3000 ENVIROTE, Geney i

Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford 14 APR 700

13 April 2010 P
RE: Murray Waste Recycling Ltd.

Dear Ms. Kelly &
NS

I refer to our telephone conversation of 29 March &?o in relation to Murray Waste
Recycling Ltd (MWR) and their pending waste I(@‘eafe application. On behalf of MWR,
Fehily Timoney & Co. (FTC) wishes to advise the Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) of our client’s intention to request ar&q”\u)c ease in the quantity of waste accepted
at the facility from 24,500 tpa to circa 5%»@Qé>tpa

The proposed addition in tonnages. wﬁﬁg\\%ean that the threshold of 25,000 tpa will be
surpassed; hence, an EIS will be ifed to be submitted. FTC understands that there
will also be an additional fee of €2\,@ 0 will be required in respect of the application.

§)

A
It is envisaged that the addjtional information will be submitted to the Agency some
time in September 2010.

FTC would be grateful if the proposed decision on the waste licence application would
not be granted until the EIS has been reviewed by the Agency.

If you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely

Pa;Jl Lyné&
For and onyBehalf of Fehily Timoney & Company

CORE HOUSE, POULADUFF ROAD, CORK, IRELAND
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